JOSHUA RIVERA

- @ jrivera3@memphis.edu
- h (901) 461-2566
- a Memphis, TN 38152

https://joshuarivera2017.wordpress.com

http://www.dailyhelmsman.co m/search/?sd=desc&l=25&sort=r elevance&f=html&t=article%2Cv ideo%2Cyoutube%

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Efficient Mass Communication and Journalism major, currently attending University of Memphis, with 2.5 years of work experience. Aiming to leverage a proven knowledge of publications and print media skills to successfully ÕII the Media Relations role at your company. Frequently praised as hardworking by my peers, I can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals.

SKILLS

- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Microsoft Word
- Fluent in Spanish
- Story development

EDUCATION

University of Memphis Memphis, TN

Bachelor of Journalism: Journalism , Broadcasting

 Coursework in Reporting, TV News Writing and Reporting and Sports Writing

WORK HISTORY

Memphis Grizzlies - Team Assistant Memphis, TN • 03/2017 - 08/2019

- Worked with visiting NBA players on the court pre-game, on the bench in-game, and with their equipment post-game
- Had great chemistry with several coaches, media members, and even players from other teams, familiarizing myself in the professional side of the league

UNIVERSITY OF MEMPHIS - News Reporter Memphis, TN • 01/2019 - Current

- Daily Helmsman at the University of Memphis, Memphis, TN / Jan, Covering general and sports news related to the university and the city B.A
- Mass Communication and Journalism Candidate (Expected of Memphis graduation Dec 2020) Covered a variety of topics including politics, business, and sports

Espn Inc. - Production Runner *Memphis, TN* • 11/2019 - 11/2019

- Organized work to meet demanding production goals with 100% success rate
- Made frequent runs for the Production Team including talent (ESPN Broadcasters) pickups and drop-offs, food and coffee runs, and handling equipment

Ball Boys Podcast - Host Memphis, TN • 03/2018 - 05/2018

- · Covered Memphis Grizzlies and news around the NBA
- Hour long weekly shows talking about all things professional

basketball

Basketball Above All - Sports Writer *Memphis, TN* • 02/2018 - 07/2018

- Wrote articles covering the NBA in an independent blog site
- News and opinion based articles